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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jason Tuttle — Ames Police Department
DATE: March 9, 2011

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
March 22, 2011

The Council agenda for March 22, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

Class C Liquor — Legends American Grille, 119 Stanton Ave Suite 701

Special Class C Liquor — Lucullan’s Italian Grill, 400 Main Street

Class C Beer & B Wine — Kum & Go #227, 2108 Isaac Newton Drive

Class C Liquor — Café Northwest, 114 Des Moines Avenue

Class C Beer and B Wine — Kum & Go #200, 4510 Mortensen Road

Class C Liquor — Ge’Angelo’s, 823 Wheeler Street #9

Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine — Wal-Mart Store #749, 3015 Grand Avenue
Special Class C Liquor — India Palace, 120 Hayward Avenue

Class C Liquor — Headliner’s, 2430 Lincoln Way

A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Lucullan’s Italian Grill, Kum and
Go #227, Kum and Go #200, Ge’ Angelo’s Wal-Mart Story #749, Café Northwest and India Palace during
the past twelve months. The police department would recommend renewal.

Legend’s American Grill was cited for sale of alcohol to an underage person during an alcohol compliance
check. The police department would recommend renewal.

A search of records for Headliner’s showed that the establishment was cited on 3/26/10 for serving after
hours. Police issued one citation for on premises under age on 4/30/10. The Police Department will continue
to monitor for compliance. In this case, the police department would recommend renewal.



